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CHATHAM-KENT HYDRO

A Chatham-Kent Energy Company

October 5, 2007

Via Email and Mail

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
PO Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2007-0691
Kruger Energy Inc. — Notice of Proposal Under Section 81 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998

Chatham-Kent Hydro (CK H) would like to be an intervenor in the above noted application that is before
the Ontario Energy Board (Board). CK H is the distributor in the Bloomfield Business Park and
numerous other areas in the Municipality of Chatham-Kent.

CK H’s concern is whether this new substation will impact the capacity at the Kent Transformer Station,

power quality, and reliability of the 230,000 volt system which could affect the customers of CK H. The
concerns listed are not the extent to the possible impacts to our customers and is why CK H would like to
intervene in this process.

Please contact:

Jim Hogan

Chief Financial and Regulatory Officer
Chatham-Kent Energy Inc.

320 Queen St

Chatham, ON N7M 5K2
519-352-6300 (277)
jimhogan@ckenergy.com.

and

Dave Kenney

President

Chatham-Kent Hydro Inc.
320 Queen St

Chatham, ON N7M 5K2
519-352-6300 (261)
davekenney@ckhydro.com

Chatham-Kent Hydro Inc.
320 Queen St, Chatham ON, N7M 5K2
(519) 352-6300 Fax (519) 352-9860  www.ckhydro.com
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Yours truly,
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Jim Hogan

C.

Kruger Energy Inc.
3285 Chemin Bedford
Montreal, QC

H3S 1G5

Attention: Guy Paquette
gpaquette@kruger.com

and

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
Scotia Plaza

40 King Street W

M5S 1G5

Attention: Andrew Smith
absmith@blgcanada.com




